
December 4, 1990 

Docket No. 50-261 
License No. DPR-23 

Carolina Power and Light Company 
ATTN: Mr. Lynn W. Eury 

Executive Vice President 
Power Supply 

P. 0. Box 1551 
Raleigh, NC 27602 

Gentlemen: 

SUBJECT: ERRATA LETTER FOR NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-261/90-24 

The subject inspection report was transmitted to you by our letter, dated 
November 20, 1990. It has come to our attention that the Notice of Violation,.  
was not transmitted with the report details. We have enclosed a copy of the 
Notice of Violation. Please insert the pages into your copy of the report.  

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact us.  

Sincerely, 

Original signed by 
Caudle A. Julian 

Caudle A. Julian 
Engineering Branch 
Division of Reactor Safety 

Enclosure: 
Copy of Notice of Violation 

cc w/encl: 
C. R. Dietz, Manager 
Robinson Nuclear Project Department 
H. B. .Robinson Steam Electric Plant 
P. 0. Box 790 
Hartsville, SC 29550 

J. J. Sheppard, Plant General Manager 
H. B. Robinson Steam Electric Plant 
P. 0. Box 790 
Hartsville, SC 29550 

(cc w/encl cont'd - See page 2) 
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Carolina Power and Light Company 2 December 4, 1990 

(cc w/encl cont'd) 
Heyward G. Shealy, Chief 
Bureau of Radiological Health 
Dept. of Health and Environmental 

Control 
2600 Bull Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 

Dayne H. Brown, Director 
Division of Radiation Protection 
N. C. Department of Environment, 

Health & Natural Resources 
P. 0. Box 27687 
Raleigh, NC 27611-7687 

McCuen Morrell, Chairman 
Darlington County Board of Supervisors 
County Courthouse 
Darlington, SC' 29535 

Richard E. Jones, General Counsel 
Carolina Power and Light Company 
P. 0. Box 1551 
Raleigh, NC 27602 

H. A. Cole 
Special Deputy Attorney General 
State of North Carolina 
P. 0. Box 629 
Raleigh, NC 27602 

Robert Gruber 
Executive Director 
Public Staff - NCUC 
P. 0. Box 29520 
Raleigh, NC 27626-0520 

J. D. Kloosterman, Director 
Regulatory Compliance 
H. B. Robinson Steam 

Electric Plant 
P. 0. Box 790 
Hartsville, SC 29550 

(bcc w/encl - See page 3)
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bcc w/encl: 
Document Control Desk 
H. Christensen, RIL 
R. Lo, NRR 

NRC Resident Inspector 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Route 5, Box 413 
Hartsville, SC 29550 

II: RS R 
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ENCLOSURE 

ENCLOSURE 1 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Carolina Power and Light Company Docket No. 50-261 

H. B. Robinson License No. DPR-23 

Curing an NRC inspection conducted on October 29 - November 2, 1990, a violation 

of NRC requirements was identified. In accordance with the "General Statement 

of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C 

(1990), the violation is listed below: 

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V as implemented by Carolina Power and 
Light Company Corporate Quality Assurance Manual, Section 6, paragraph 
6.3.2 requires that, the accomplishment of activities affecting quality 
shall be in accordance with approved procedures and/or drawings which are 
appropriate to the circumstances.  

Contrary to the above, on October 3, 1990, the inspector observed that an 
inservice inspection isometric sketch (No. CP&L-2342) did not accurately 
depict the- actual pipe ccrficraticr in that, three fielc welds were not 
shown for the piping run illustrated. Subsequent review by the licensee 
established that similar errors existed or other isometric sketches.  
Inaccurate isometric sketches could result in an inadequate total 
weld population subject to inservice inspection and could result in 
nondestructive examiners performing inservice inspections on incorrect 
welds.  

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I.D.3).  

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Carolina Power and Light Company 
is hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, 
D.C. 20555 with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region II, and if 

applicable, a copy to the NRC Resident Inspector, H. B. Robinson within 30 days 
of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice). This 

reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should 

include: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if contested, the basis for 

disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps that have been taken and the 
results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further 
violations, and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved. If an 

adequate reply is not received within the time specified in this Notice, an



. ENCLOSURE 

Carolina Power and Light Company 2 -Docket No. 50-261 

H. B. Robinson. License No. DPR-23 

crder nw b e issued to shcw cause wh) the licEnse should not bc rodified, 

cStLerdEred, r revcked, o r vhy such c tir icvir Ct Z! y te proper SIl c rct be 

taken. WherE cood cause is shown, consideration will be civen to extending the 

response time.  

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

Caudle A. Julian, Chief 
Engineering Branch 
Division of Reactor Safety 

Dated aLAtlanta, Georgia 
this 207ay of November 1990



November 20, 1990 

Lcckt rc. E0-261 
License Nc. DPR-23 

Carolina Power and Licht Company 
ATTN: Mr. Lynn V. Eury 

.Executive Vice President 
Power Supply 

P. 0. Box 1551 
Raleigh, NC 27602 

Gentlemen: 

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF VIOLATION 
(NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-261/90-24) 

This refers to the inspection conducted by J. L. Coley of this office on 
October 29 - November 2, 1990. The inspection included a revievw cf activiices 
uthorized for ycur F. F. Robinsor; fact lity. At the corclusio of the 
inspection. the ;hiteC Vere LScusset ilh thsc membersvU ci your sTiFf .dentifi (cirr f, t 4cct c We 4n 'he ic-rcti. Vit r rr.  

these areas. the inspccticr ccnsui sted of sel E.ctiv0 xani nations cf prcic6u;res 
and representative records. interviews with personnel, and observaticn of 
activities in progress.  

The inspection findings indicate that certain activities appeared to violate 
NRC requirements. The violation, references to pertinent requirements, and 
elements to be included in your response.. are described in the enclosed Nctice 
of Violation.  

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.7L 0 o f the NRC's "Rules of Practice,": 6 (co ol 
hi -: S I ttC e a d Yt &i r. C I uresL wil be placcd in the NRC Public Document Run:.  

The respss7 dcictd; 1- t.-his -1 c- Eitr 8 th6e cicscd Nctice Uve rot sU~jeCt 
to the clearanc procedurcs of the Cffice of Manaoement and ELdet as recuired 
by the Faperwork Reduction Act of 1980, Pub. L. No. 96.511.  

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact us.  

Sincerely, 

Original signed by 
Jerome J. Blake 

Caudle A. Julian, Chief 
Engineering Branch, 
Division of Reactor Safety 

Enclosures: (See page 2)
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Enclosures: 
1. Notice of Violation 
2. NRC Inspection Report 

cc w/encis: 
C. R. Dietz, knacer 
RcbirsoarNuclV Frcject Depart:ent 
H. P. ROirson Steam ElEctric Plant 
P. O. pox 72C0 
Hartsville, SC 29550 

J. J. ShEpn.AC. Pl8rt CeY;ePS, M Uer 
H. E. Pcbinsor Sftam Electric Plant 
F . U. LLY 7C 
Hartsvi1c, SC 2955C 

Heyward C. SheAl , Chi 
Bureau Of Radiolocical Health 
Dept. of Health and Envircnrertal 

ControI 
2600 Bull Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 

Dayne H. Brown, Director 
Division of Radiation Protection 
N. C. Department of Environment, 

Health & Natural Resources 
P. 0. Box 27687 
Raleigh, NC 27611-7687 

McCuen-Morrell, Chairman 
Darlington County Board of Supervisors 
County Courthouse 
Darlinct r.. SC 2952L

Richard E. JonCS, General Counsel 
Carolira Power and Light cmpary 

Sp c Lepul; / (rrq >~ 
MtAE of Korth CUWra 
F. C . [C( YM 
Raleigh, NC 27C2 

(cc W/ercl5 cntC - EE tne [Q )



Carolina Power and Light Compary3 November 20, 1990 

(cc w/encls cont'd) 
Robert Gruber 
ExEcut V1 PirectOr 
Public Staff - NCUC 
P. 0. Box 2S520 
Raleigh, NC 27626-0520 

J. D. Kloosterman, Director 
Regulatory Compliance 
H. B. Robinson Steam 

Electric Plant 
P. 0. Box 790 
Hartsville, SC 29550 

bcc w/encls: 
Document Control Desk 
DRP Section Chief 

NRC Resident Inspector 
U.S. Nuclear Reoulatorv Commission 
Route 5, Box 413 
Hartsville. SC 29E50 

RI]:DRS R Is 

Loley Blake hris tnsen 
11/ /90 /e /9 0 11/ /90



ENCLOSURE 1 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Carolina Power and Light Company Docket No. 50-261 
H. B. Robinscn License No. DPR-23 

Cuving ar NRC inspectior conducted on October 2S - November 2, 1990, a violation 
of NRC recuirements was identified. In accordance with the "General Statement 
of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C 
(1990), the violation is listed below: 

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V as implemented by Carolina Power and 
Light Company Corporate Quality Assurance Manual, Section 6, paragraph 
6.3.2 requires that, the accomplishment of activities affectirn quality 
0hall he in acccrdance with approved procedures and/or drawings which are 
appcpritHE to the circUnSrLurCF 

Contrary to He attic, on October 1, 1MC, the inspector cserie WA an 
in-sF ice inspicr scrretric sketch (C. CPL-23E) cic not accurat!ly 

showr for the piping run illustrated. Subsequert review by the licersee 
EstL ihe iQat similia er ros istiE cr ctcr is.rct ic k e-ch-s;.  
Inaccurate isometric sketches could result in an inadequate total 
weld popuatior subject to inservice inspection and could result in 
nondestructive examiners performing inservice inspections on incorrect 
welds.  

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I.D.3).  

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Carolina Power and Light Company 
is hereby required to submit written statement cr explanatic to the.  
U.S. WIucle Regulator, Conmssion, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, 
P.C. ICEE w-ith e c , o the 1c gi onal Adrniristy ator, Recior II, arc il 
applicablE, copy t the NRC Resident Inspector, H. B. Robinson withir IC days 
of tWe date ci the letter transmittina this Notice of Violation (Notice). This 
reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should 
include: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if contested, the basis for 
disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps that have been taken and the 
results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further 
violations, ano (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved. If an 
adequate reply is not received within the time specified in this Acice, an



Carolina Power ard Licht Company 2 Docket No. 5C-261 
H. B. Robinsrr L icensez~ I. [DFR-2 

6 U.j I i IA SJ- L( C-. U- S e h cE 1 ic r: sE s h~ c, u fIc. ,Lt bc. I:df 

u.rrc.t-, <u> K u - -k,1 I:C1V C[Ifl'ZV &.i r ny Lf rrcri : Ic.I cl 1[C 
taken. Where cdcood cause is shown. cersideration will be giver tc extendinc the 
response time.  

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

Caudle A. Julian, Chief 
Enaineerina Branch 
Division of Reactor Safety 

Dated at Atlanta, Georgia 
this 20't ay of November 1990



UNITED STATES 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
REGION II 

101 MARIETTA STREET, N.W.  
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30323 

Report No.: 50-261/90-24 

Licensee: Carolina Power and Light Company 
P. 0. Box 1551 
Raleigh, NC 27602 

Docket No.: 50-261 License No.: DPR-23 

Facility Name: H. B. Robinson 

Inspection Conducted: October 29 - November 2, 1990 

Inspector: / 
J. L. Date Signed 

Approved by: /// 
J. .lake, Chief Date Sianed 
M ials and Processes Section 
E gineerino Branch 
Division of Reactor Safety 

SUMMARY 

Scope: 

This routine, unannounced inspection was conducted in the areas of observation 
of inservice inspection work activities, review of radiographs, observation of 
code repair activities for A and C accumulators, implementation of Generic 
Letter 90-05, and review of licensee actions relating to NRC Compliance 
Bulletin 87-02 (Technical Instruction 2500/27).  

Results: 

Inservice inspection efforts at H. B. Robinson have effectively identified two 
significant areas of material degradation caused by integranular stress 
corrosion cracking (IGSCC). The two areas were (1) the control rod guide tube 
support pins and, (2) the upper level transmitter nozzles for A and C 
accumulators. Automated ultrasonic examinations of the outlet nozzle to 
reactor vessel weld (RPV-33) revealed an indication which required extensive 
investigation prior to the final acceptance of the indication. In addition, 
preliminary ultrasonic data from examinations being conducted on Steam 
Generator A, Weld 5, (upper girth weld) has also revealed indications that may 
be indicative of cracks. CP&L's management, engineering, and inspection 
personnel have responded very effectively to insure that technical issues are 
resolved in a manner that will insure plant safety. In the areas inspected, 
one violation was identified 50-261/90-24-01, "Welds not Identified on 
Inservice Inspection Isometric Sketches" paragraph 4. No deviations were 
identified.



REPORT DETAILS 

Persons Contacted 

Licensee Employees 

*. L. BarnCtt, Manacer, Outage arc cdifi ca ti ors 
-. V. Pigcgs, Irgr Site Ercireerinc Unit 

". L. C Senict ['peciafiv> PCU1atcr COrpli CE 
cC. V. [cez, Site Project kanacer, .Pcbirscrr '.ucleat Pcver Pivisicr 

S. Griffin. Senict Errineer. Nuclear Enginiceerinre Departrent n REC 
E. V. Harris, Marager, Crsite ruclear Safet' 
J. !. K1CostEyrman;, Diectotr Pegulatcry Compliance 

*C. V. Nuckols, Encineer, Nuclear Engineering Department 
*C. R. Osman, Principle NDE Specialist, Technical Services Department 
*M. F. Page, Manager, Technical Support 
*M. F. Powell, Nuclear Engineering Department 
*R. M. Smith, Manager. Maintenance 
*[. C. Stadler, Onsite Licensing Engineer 
F. E. Weber, Serior Specialist, Inservice Inspection 

*H. J. Young, Manager, CC/QA 

Other 1 cersec employC contact(E. cLrin this tnspectiCI if lCC 
rr ieer, , techric1ers, arc offic personriEl 

L. V. Gurnet *ericr Posident Inspectcr 
*Y. R. Jury, Ksiort Inspertcr 

*Atterded exit interview cr rovenber L, 199C 

Irscrvice irspection (73753) Unit 2 

The inspector observed inservice inspection (ISI) work and work activities 
to ascertain whether examination, repair, and replacement activities 
associated with ASME Class 1, 2, and-3 components were performed in 
accordance with Technical Specifications, the applicable section and 
revision of the ASME Code, correspondence between NRR and the licensee 
concerrin relief recuests. and requirements imposed by NRC/industry 
initiatives. F. cLirsc r is presertly in the fifth anc last outace cf 
the seccrc inspection interval. The applicable Code for this interval is 
the ASME BPV Cce, Secticn XI, 197; Lditicr, with adderca throuch Summer 
1978. This inspection was conducted to supplement surveillance activities 
reported in Inspection Report 50-261/90-21.
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Volumetric examination of Vessel/Nozzle Welds using the automatic 
Ultrasonic Technique 

The inspector returned to the K. B. Robinson facility on October 29, 
1990 and discovered that all automated in-vessel ultrasonic 
examinations had beer completed on October 2E, 1990. ThE 
ves5El/rCzzL .cixminations were performed by Southwest Research 
Institute VPQ) (arrinners utilizinr Senic Mark II ultrascric 
instruments. he ultrasonic data was then processEd through ar: 
triarced date acquisiion system (EDAS) which allowec the data to be 
recorded arc displayed with computer graphics. H. E. Robinson 
Ultrasonic Procedure "AUT-15" was used to conduct the vessel/nozzle 
examinations. The ultrasonic examinations had revealed recordable 
indications in several vessel and nozzle welds. The inspector 
selected the three welds with indications to evaluate the SWRI 
examinatior and evaluation results. The three welcs selected are 
listed belW: 

Weld No. Examination No. Weld Description 

FL-25 Cutlet Nozzle to Shell 
at ten deorees 

P -r: t Cutlet Nozzle to Shell 

5 L rterrvdiave shel 1i 

WelC 

in acit ir to the abmve, the inspector reviEwEd CEYtificatiC 
recCrd for all ELF! xamirIYS ar eruipment on site.  

Review of the data for welds No. RPV-29 and RPV-4 revealed that the 
indications recCrcde in these welds were acceptable and indicative of 
small slag inclusions which resulted during fabrication of the 
vessel. However, an indication was detected during the examination 
of nozzle to shell weld, RPV-33, which was conducted with 0 degree 
longitudinal and 45 degree shear wave search units located in the 
nozzle bore. The indication was detected with the 45 dearee search 
unit and appeared to be located in the weld material at an azimuth of 
.37 degrees. A subsequent re-look of the area containing the 
refiectCr was perc ned using the OF CegreL scatch urit thrl 
initially detected the indication. This re-look corfirnec th( 
existence of the irdicatior.  

This i0iiial re-lock showeo at least two individual reflectors which 
when combined, constituted an indication that appeared to Le 
rejectable relative to the Section X1, 190? with Addenda through the 
Summer of 1978, Table IWB-3512, acceptance standards.
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Subsequent re-examinations were performed by conducting three 
separate but identical calibrations using the same 45 degree search 
unit. used to initially detect the indication. Two different 
instruments were used in order to assure that an instrumentation 
problem did not exist. Three separate sets of data were collected 
and corrclatec to provide the fril sizing calt packaEc. These daLa 
sets all shcved the indicaticn to be sionificantly lower ir amplitude 
thEr the criciral re-lock and acceptable in accordance with Section 
XI criteria. Additionally a focused 45 degree, 2.25 mHz, shear-wave, 
search unit., a 35 degree, lonoitudinal-wave, 2.25 mHz, 
tip-diffraction, search unit and a 0 degree, 2.25 mHz, 
tip-diffraction, search unit were used to scan the indication area.  
The indication could not be detected with either of the tip 
diffraction units or with the 45 decree, 2.25 mHz, focused unit.  

The conclusion drawn from this data package is that the indication is 
of an acceptable size in accordance with the criteria of Section XI, 
I977 Edition with Addenda through the Summer of 78, Table IWB-3512.  
The apparent cause (supported by calibration data) of the amplitude 
difference between the initial re-lock examination and the subsequent 
re-examiations was due to a poor cable connection. Fabrication 
radiographs were also reviewed by the inspector for weld RPV-33.  
These radiographs revealed several small (acceptable) slag inclusions 
in this weld. However, the orientation of these radiographic 
indications with the indication detected durinc the examination of 
the nozzle could not be confirmed.  

b. Ultrasonic examination of Steam Generator A, Weld 5 (Upper Girth 

The irsrector al sc; observed Wsti noahouse. examiners cc nductiric manua 1 
ultrason:ic exunitiors on Steam Generatcr A, Weld 5. These vwere 
liccrsi 5-O~Lcvr~dea ai i~.ircc the / S1 C Code( IU CC 
exeinatic~ for this inspectie interval had been satisfied with the 
ultrasoric examEirtier of wEic fGY Stear GenEretor B (sEe Reci-:rb II 
Inspection Report 50-261/90-21 for cetails).  

The licensee's purpose for expanding their ultrasonic examination of 
weld 5 to include Steam Generators A and C was to determine whether 
any of H. B. Robinson steam generators were cracked. Significant 
Crackino adjacent to this weld has been detected and repaired at a 
number of sites including Indian Point, Surry, and Zion. Although, 
tc. licErsEe ultrasonic exaniinatior of Steam Generator B recorded 
some isol at:( i ni ca iors these. i rications were not corsiderec.  

t cf cracks. Hcwever, preliminary in-process examinatior cf 
tar Generatr /, vef E hs recordEc indications which have bEEr 

tentatively plotted. These plots indicate that the ultrasonic 
reflectors are at the vessel ID and that they run in a circumferential 
direction ranaina from the outer edce of the weld to one inch beycnd
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the weld edge in the base material. All of the indications were of 
relatively low amplitude thus far. However, these indications are 
located where cracks have been confirmed at other utilities.  
Examination, sizing and evaluation efforts are severely restricted 
for, the H. B. Robinson steam generators due to a shield wall 
constructed aicund each steam cienerator. Therefore. durinc the 
inspector's exit meetic these restricted' cCroitiors WEre presented 
to the plart naraCement, along with NRC's reccmmendaticn that the 
souncery sE. c thI Itcear orerator be opened. Erd welo c- Le 
exami-o usilng the mac-gntic particle examiration method. NU 
cormm. trent to oper the stear cererator was made by plant nanagcement 
durinc the exit meeting, nor was one expected at that time.  

c. Repair and Replacement Activities 

(1) Repair Activities 

While performing a hydrostatic test on the Safety Injection (SI) 
Accumulator "C", a leak was detected in the stainless steel 
nozzle coupling for one of the upper level transmitter lines 
(L-inch diameter, 2000i half-coupling, pipe line number 
2-51-601R). There are three such S) Accumulators at tLe 
Rcbirscr. Nuclear- Plant (RNF).  

Thc FJiF S!1 aCCUrNu Ii -F V osu:ni coro - ct
t hE DElta Scuthern Corporation, formerly l ocatee in Bator, Roucge 
Loui sonu . Delt& S-outherr. Corporatior is ro long e? is business.  

A scarch by the licensee of the Nuclear Plant Reliability Data 
System (NPRDS) revealed that the Prairie Island Plant (Northern 
States Utilities) had previously experienced a similar leak in 
one of their Delta Southern Corporation accumulators. Their 
nozzle failure was also in a two-inch diameter level transmitter 
nozzle. Westinghouse had performed a failure analysis of the 
Prairie Island nozzle and determined the cause of failure to 
have been intergranular stress corrosion cracking (IGSCC). The 
stresses responsible for initiating the IGSCC in the Prairie 
Island nozzle were believed to have been the result of an 
improperly fit-up and welded socket weld (pipe apparently 
bottomed into the sccket pricr to welding).  

Fzilure ana-lis testing or the H. B. Rcbirscr (HER) failed 
rzzle was performed by the CF&L aEtallurgical Services Secticn 
located at the Harris Ergineerinc and Evaluation (E&E) Center 
(New Hill, N.C.). The failure analysis results for the HBR 
nozzle indicated the cause of the leak to be IGSCC. It should 
be noted that for IGSCC to initiate, the following three 
conditions must exist simultaneously: tensile stresses, 
sensitized base material, and a corrosive environment.
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The axially oriented crack had initiated on the ID of the 
couTplig. Althcugh the crack appeared to extend along most of 
the coupli C IL lercth which was contained within the tank 
she th L pertion of the crack that was open to the couplir.g 
CD was crl' aprcxinately 3/16 inch lor aid did rct.appEar tC 
extend into the rozzle attachment fillet weld reinforcement.  
Unlike the Prairie Island nozzle, socket joint fit-up and 
weldina was not.a contributinq factor in the failure of the HBR 
level transmitter nozzle coupling. CP&L believes that the full 
penetration weld (double-V groove design), connecting the nozzle 
to the shell, is the source of residual stresses which initiated 
the crackirc. The axial orientation of the crackino seems t; 
rrovioE sort urdcrc of this hypothesis.  

Si d n r Cozzle coupirc wa sersitized. The sersitizaticr a 
the cutFlirc c1 1t1iuL L ; C v comb1atirn thc liE r tc 

1 Cuplic E'nd th: po t all buct tretren ri(P rT) erff , C' 

tI , e er'rt:tL vA 'fter the compIetiConi Cf U e wEldinlc to the 
accumulator. Typically, when & manufacturer plans to perforr 
PWHT or a component which contains stainless steel materials 
such as the 304/31.6 grades, a low carbon grade of the material 
containing .035 percent maximum carbon content (e.g., Types 304L 
or 316L) would be recommended. These low carbon grades of 
stainless steel are much less susceptible to sensitization and 
uI( thorefoe typically considered immune to IGSCC. The carbon 

c t nt fcr, 11hf filed!, couplincg viis. neierni,-iE( io LE .CF2 
perc(-n-t ca-rbon during_ the failure analysis. No certifiEd 

matril tstreports werec fcuoc' for- the . 1,6 nd1/ inch 
nezzl1es althouch. the Manufacturers' Data Reports indicated that 
the nozzle couplincs are SA-182-F-304 ELC (extra low carbon).  
Although the presence of chlorides and sulfates was confirmed by 
water leachable analyses of the failed coupling, the exact 
corrosive environment which contributed to the crack initiation 
was not determined.  

The licensee subsequently performed liquid penetrant and 
Itrascric examinations on all eicht nozzles for each 

acc hm ulaC. These examina tins revealed that. ocC U.mlater I.  
als cEc' a twc inch nozzle with a crack indicative cf IGSCC 
arC accurul atOr B had a forCir dEfoct in a one inch nczzle that 
was apparently caused durino fabrication. The indication 
extended irto the coupiirg for approximately 1/2 the coupl ir:c, 
throuch-wall and may rur the entire length of the coupling but 
did not extend to the ID surface of the pipe.  

The inspector reviewed drawings, material certification reports, 
engineering evaluations of the failure, and engineering 
evaluations for the repair of the failed nozzles, Structural 
Integrity Associates repair program for the nozzles and 
ultrasnnic and liquid penetrant examination reports. In



addition, ccanizant personnel including metallurgist, welding 
vocireers, system engineers and inspection pErsoninel vere 
intErviEwre to assss thL filure, methoS of repair, expanded 
inspectior results, determine whether other components were 
inve1CC, 60C to dOterine if augrEnted inspections would be 
performed in the future on nozzles that are susceptible to 
failure. The inspector also observed the nozzle excavation 
areas to determine whether they met applicable code repair 
criteria for weld repairs without PWHT.  

The inspectors review of the above revealed that the licensee 
was performing the technical assessment and repair activities in 
accordance With plant procedures and the ASME Cooe.  

(1) Recpetrent ActivK ies 

ecUMErces rf failto reactcr control roc gulCa tULE support 
pins (split pins) during the early 8's caused Westinghouse tc 
issue a servict ltter identifyirn plazrtv with poutertial for 
failures (suspect heats identified). Robinson could not 
identify heats associated with their pins at the time but 
assuMed that they were satisfactory since no problems had been 
encountered. During March 1989 operations, a split pin failed 
at H. B. Robinson due to cracking. A part of the failed pin was 
injected into the "C" Steam Generator and its retrieval required 
a forced shutdown on April 3, 1989. As a rEsult, Robinson 
committed to ultrasonic examination of all split pins during the 
currErt cutage. Ultrasonic examinatiocr were conducted by 
kE trchUse Witt YeOlIs aS ToloWs: 

28 pirs with indications indicative of crack 
(represents 26 percert of the 1X6 tutal pin ) 

37 pint ! the above revealed cracks in the pin collai 
to hrk chanEc of section area 

2 pins (including one of the 37) have cracks in the 
leaf area 

As a result of the high failure rate delineated above, the 
licensee has decided to replace all 106 spilt pins this outage 
with pins that are less susceptible to crack. The inspector 
reviewed the Westinghouse ultrasonic procedure used to detect 
the cracks and discussed the inspection findings with cognizant 
engineers.  

(3) Modifications (57090) 

in addition to the repair and replacement activities described 
zbcve the inspector audlted welding activities by reviewinC 
completed 10~c~ . h rpdic ovar r.K != vC~-U erF fOr VEl



ci zr clcetrical pEnetration modification. ASkE, Secticn IIT 
Subse C.Ct i O NE ,Gla ss MC wa s the a ppl1i cab Ie. Code f or t hs reS Cv Iw 
Rec'or CCor t .SU Lhe Colwn welds 1 -CVC Swere revi ewed: 

Weld ID Diameter Drawing Nc.  

C-5-1 (Cut 1, Repair 2) 10 inches Conax 7EEG-6000 
E-1-1 10 inches Conax 7EEG-6000 
E-10-1 (Cut 2, Repair 3) 10 inches Conax 7EEG-6000 

d. Review of Licensee's Implementation of NRC Generic Letter (GL) 90-05 

On June 15, 1990, GL 90-05 was issued to all holders of operatirg 
licerses for ruclear power plants. This GL provided guidance for 
performing temlpray ier-coce repa irs of AShE Cls .. ar 
ppino. A sunnary Cf thc guidance. is as follows: 

- RC apprain rlI if rec u Es 10 ( rcc. uirEd fcr a1 umrLpou I 
rcr-ccco rc p is ir Classes 1, 2 and 2 pipirc thEt i5 

to rep i curirc cwer operaticrs.  

- FlwE detected during scheduled shutdowns must be Code repaired 
prior to restart.  

- Temporary repairs can remain until the next scheduled outage 
exceeding 30 days, but no later than the next scheduled 
refueling outage.  

- Temporary repairs in Class 1 and 2 piping and high energy Class 
3 pipinc must meet certain load-bearing requirements similar to 
that provided by enginecred weld cverlias or encirneered 
mecherical clarqp: 

- Terrporarv repairs in other Cl ass 1 pipicn cy be anl S-I usig 
thN spcF, 1t "w L ll -tirni rc cr "throuch-wall fl av 
n-., i ( 1 .  

-I i I ct F.r c d iCt .. 1L (C -05 with CPL's Cutagc Erc cdificatict: 
ME r L. I L Vvwed CP&L's Plant Program Procedure PL-C25, 
"IE-kn LL la ectirn Progra. c at Tcchnic-Fl Su I [.aarEI' 

Man i! TEGl, 1'rservice I nspection Repair and Replacemert PYrcrzr 
to ersLre that. ne-cEs sary re'. uir-et;.entLs have beer properly establ ished 
to implement Generic Letter 90-05 Guidance. During discussions with 
the Manager of Cutace and Modifications the inspector was assurec 
that Robinson would havE no non-code repairs on any ASME Code Class 
components when Unit 2 resumes power operations.  

Within the areas examined, no violations or deviations were 
identified.



3. NRC Compliance Bulletins (Temporary Instruction 2500/27) 

(Closed) NRC Compliance Bulletin 87-02, Fastencr Testing tc Determire 
c0crnrncE with Pplicable katerial Specifications. The purpose of this 

billetir was te requesV that licensee' s 1) review their receipt inspecticr 
requirements anc internal controls for fasteners and 2) independently 
determine, throlugh testinG, whether fasteners (studs, bolts, cup screws 
and nuts) in stores at their facilities met required mechanical and 
chemical specification requirements. On January 22, 1988 CP&L Letter 
Serial No. NLS-88-013 was submitted to Region II. This letter provided 
the results of CP&L's review and testing program. These results indicated 
that 2 of the 54 fasteners tested met the applicable ASTM 
specifications. The two fasterers not in conp letE- compliance with ticilr 
s.ecificaticrs were evaluated arc dctermined tc be acceptable for the r 
i rtendC LE CLL ' s re vie. cCrc I iUed that. thEi r current proceCcur 6 fL r 
receipt irspectior arc: material handling met or EXCEECed applicable 
reouirr: ee:ts. Ci [y 221 9F9 NRC issuec lemporary Instruction (Ti; 
2500/27. This instructinh was issued to provide inspector guidance ir 
evaluating the adequacy of certain licensee's root cause analysis and the 
implementation of corrective actions in response to NRC Bulletin 87-02.  
The instruction listed CP&L's Robinson plant as having one fastener that 
was significantly out of specification. The fastener listed was Sample 
RNP-006, a 3/4" diameter ASkE SA 193 GRBE Capscrew.  

Thc sample capscre; met the test i ng requi remrents with the. excepticni cF 
hardness. The small difference betweer the measured valve of 26 Rockwell 
C scale (equivalent to 102. Rockwell B scale) arid the specification maxin;ur 
of 100 Rockwell B scale was not considered by the licensee to be siGnifi
cant. The inspector reviewed the licensee's response to Bulletin 87-02 
and CP&L's backup data file that supported their response. In addition, 
discussions were held with metallurgist working for the licensee and NRC 
concerning the two points difference in Rockwell B scale hardness. It was 
the consensus cpinion of all the, specialists that the two points difference 
on the Rocikwel. ( P le dicd nct indicate sicrificant d iFerence ir 
hardness. Therefore the inspector concluded that the response tc NRC.  
Cempl iarce culleUi a U aceate and no in t her actin is rECuircc.  

4. Action on Previcus Irspectior Findings (92701, 927C2) 

(CIosec) U1reClved Iten. C-2C1/9C-2i-03, Welds not Identified on 
Inservice Inspection Isometric Sketches." This item reported that 
isometric' skE ches used in the 151 program to identify the configuration 
of piping, weld joint locating and weld population in the ISI program were 
found to be in error in that welds were missing from the sketches. The 
unresolved item was open until the inspector could discuss this discrepancy 
with the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulations (NRR) in order to determine 

he afiect. this firdir, would have on the 1S1 program currently approved 
by NPR -r, Else cr the ISI procrar that has beer prepared by the licerseE 
Ic. the 3rd inspccticr. interval which will start next refuelinc outage.  
)L ubtclvent disct.S si orb wil JL [F corclud c that this diScrepare ut. Le 0anded (: a:oute' wit 10 CFF. EC, Ppperc'ix E. Criterico: V. violatic.



hercfcre. this unresolved itCm is considered closed and the issic 
upgraeC to a Vicetio (2C1/90-24-02, "Welds not Identified on.  
Inservice Inspection Isometric Sketches").  

5. Exit Interview 

The inspection scope and results were summarized on November 2, 1990, with 
those persons indicated in paragraph 1. The inspector described the areas 
inspected and discussed in detail the inspection results listed below.  
Proprietary irfoimatior is not contained ir this report. Dissenting 
comments were not received focm! the licensee.  

(Cper Severity Level 4, Violation 50-261/90-24-01, "Welds not Identifiec 
on I n servi ce I isecto I cet ri c Skeches [ L-rcorVCh 4.


